Scott Grigg
Collin County Tax Assessor-Collector

ST 2300 Bloomdale Road Suite 2366
COUNTY Phone 972-547-5014

Fax (972) 547-5040
taxassessor@collincountytx.gov

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Scott Grigg
Tax Assessor Collector
DATE: August 11, 2025
RE: Parks at Wilson Creek Annex Public Improvement District

Interlocal Agreement

The Public Improvement District (PID) Interlocal Agreement for Assessment
Collections for the Parks at Wilson Creek Annex Public Improvement District is
ready for the Commissioners Court to approve and authorize the County Judge to
sign.

It does represent the services that the Tax Assessor Collector Office is providing to
our other special districts and will provide to the City of Celina.

The reports provided to the county, and all other entities, were designed to meet all
of the questions that an entity would have about tax collections on a monthly basis.

This contract is ready for Commissioners Court approval and authorization for the
County Judge to sign.

Thank you.



